Mai Vang

From: Sean Westenhofer

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 8:53 AM
To: Mai Vang

Subject: RE: 940 Goodrich Ave

| apparently wasn't paying attention. It was a DBO, which only should have been assessed a Trip charge.

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 8:24 AM

To: Sean Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 940 Goodrich Ave

Your note says done by DSI contractor though

Result:
10/30/2024: * Confirm by Insp - Sean Westenhofer - 10-25-2024 - Work Order completed by DSI Contractor. SW

Mai

From: Sean Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 8:20 AM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 940 Goodrich Ave

FYI, it was already done by the owner upon arrival by the work crew. Notes should've said DBO or Done By Owner.
They don't take pictures for those.

Sean

From: Westenhofer, Sean <Sean.Westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 9:12 AM

To: Sean Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Message from "SI-RICOH3002CODE"

This E-mail was sent from "SI-RICOH3002CODE" (Aficio MP C3002).

Scan Date: 01.31.2025 09:12:11 (-0600)



